S.01-77

. SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
MEMORANDUM
To: Senate
From: A. MacKinnon, Chair
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies
Subject: Curriculum Revisions
Faculty of Arts
(SCUS Reference 01-19) N 7 z 6
Date: November 5, 2001

For Information

Acting under delegated authority, at the October 30, 2001 meeting, SCUS approved curriculum
. revisions in the following departments/schools/programs:

a) Linguistics

New courses:
LING 335 - Topics in First Nations Language I
LING 435 - Topics in First Nations Language II
LING 433 - First Nations Language Mentoring I
LING 434 - First Nations Language Mentoring II

b) Psychology

i. Deletion of PSYC 402 as requirement for the Honours Program

ii. Change of credit hour and vector: PSYC 402, 410, 411, 415, 430, 432, 441, 450, 451, 452,
461, 462, 469, 480, 482, 490

iii. Change of credit hour, prerequisite and vector: PSYC 499

. Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca
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